




---



---

## Market Rule Amendment Proposal

---



---

### PART 1 – MARKET RULE INFORMATION

<b>Identification No.:</b> MR-00034-R00	
<b>Subject:</b> System Operation	
<b>Title:</b> Facility Registration Terminology	
<b>Nature of proposal</b> (please indicate with X): <u> X </u> Alteration <u> </u> Deletion <u> </u> Addition	
<b>Chapter:</b> 7	<b>Appendix:</b>
<b>Sections:</b> 2.2 and 10.2	
<b>Sub-sections proposed for amending:</b> 2.2.12, 2.2.16, 2.2.22, 10.2.2, 2.2A.2	

### PART 2 – PROPOSAL HISTORY

Issue	Reason for Issue	Issue Date
1.0	Amendment Submission endorsed and Proposal voted on by Technical Panel	August 20, 2002

**Approved Amendment *Publication* Date:**

**Approved Amendment *Effective* Date:**

**PART 3 – EXPLANATION FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENT**

Provide a brief description of the following:

- The reason for the proposed amendment and the impact the *IMO-administered markets* if the amendment is not made
- Alternative solutions considered
- The proposed amendment, how the amendment addresses the above reason and impact of the proposed amendment on the *IMO-administered markets*.

In Chapter 7, sections 2.2A.2, 2.2.3, 2.2.11, 2.2.12, 2.2.15, 2.2.16, 2.2.21, 2.2.22 and 10.2.2, the phrases “approve an application to register”, “approve an application for registration” and “approved for registration” all have the same meaning. They all mean the facility’s application for registration has been approved.

To avoid any possible confusion as to whether those terms have different meanings, it is proposed that uniform terminology be adopted.

**PART 4 – PROPOSED AMENDMENT**

2.2.12 A self-scheduling generation facility ~~whose approved application~~ for facility registration has been approved by the *IMO* is a *registered facility*.

.....

2.2.16 An intermittent generator ~~whose approved application~~ for facility registration has been approved by the *IMO* is a *registered facility*.

.....

2.2.22 A transitional scheduling generator ~~whose approved application~~ for facility registration has been approved by the *IMO* is a *registered facility*.

.....

10.2.2 The *IMO* shall approve an application ~~for~~ facility registration ~~of~~ a *facility* as a *registered facility* for the provision of *capacity reserve* if the applying *market participant* submits the registration information required by this section 10.2 and the *IMO* is satisfied on reasonable grounds that the *facility* is capable of operating as described in the registration information.

2.2A.2 The *IMO* shall approve an application ~~for~~ facility registration ~~of~~ a *commissioning generation facility* as a *self-scheduling facility* if it is satisfied that the requirements of section 2.2 have been met. Any such registration shall expire upon completion by the *commissioning generation unit* of the final commissioning test submitted to and approved by the *IMO* pursuant to section 2.2A.4.

.....

**PART 5 – IMO BOARD COMMENTS**